Minutes Health and Wellbeing Working Group

Spencer Suite, Congleton Town Hall, Thursday 13th February 2020

<u>Present:</u> Cllr Dawn Allen, Cllr David Brown, Cllr Kay Wesley, Cllr Suzy Firkin, Cllr Mark Rogan, Cllr Margaret Gartside, John Saville Crowther Apologies – Cllr Suzie Akers Smith

Note: Elizabeth Whitehurst from Mentell and Gaz Lewis from Nailed it were invited to speak but were unable to make this meeting.

Item	Issue	Action	By Whom	When
1	To receive notes of meeting of 5 th	To go to next CES - note new procedure from today	Jackie Mac	March
	December 2019			
2	Matters Arising	SF reported back. Preliminary application with Lloyds Bank –		
	Update on funding for Visyon to extend	waiting to hear. Specific project and specific costing. Visyon		
	upper age limit to 25	has already received Children in Need funding (note can only apply once)		
		Send a letter of condolence from Town Mayor re founder		
		and President Elizabeth Pugh.	Jackie Mac	Feb
	Update from Doctor Ian Hulme	Hope to speak to the next meeting. –		
		Make sure Dr Hulme is aware of campaign to extend Mental	SF/KW chasing	
		Health provision at visyon and a crisis café within Congleton.		
		Essential that he is on board.		
	Update on visit to Crisis Café in Chester	Opening on the 27 th Feb KW to attend. MR, DB and DA	JM send details	
		checking it they can make it and will let KW know.		

	After visit on the 27 th same or different members to go to a follow up meeting at the centre when operational. Need to understand the whole commissioning /funding process and how to get Congleton firmly on the radar for the scheme to develop.	Agree after 27 th Feb	
Update on Level 7 Mental health practitioner in Congleton	Should have timetable from NHS in March re specialist MH Practitioner. Have put some provision in place - need more information - Letter seeking clarification	JMac to draft a letter from Chair	Feb
Julie Walker Connected Communities	JW meeting with the last of the CEC Communities later this week –we can then expect a table showing examples of professional and peer support groups for our area. Need to clarify who is compiling the table – CEC or CTC /mix JMac to forward table to group when it is received	JMac	When available
1. Outreach sources in Congleton			
Mapping exercise of the support that is our there	Agreed that based on the list that we already have should go ahead and get information on the Town Council website based on a Living Well page. (circulate to group by email)	KW/ JMac	End of Feb
	Create a Living Well leaflet – similar to the dementia awareness activities leaflet to notify people of events in Congleton. (Note some MH user are advised to stay off social media/internet with information overload) (circulate to group by email)	KW/JMac	End of March
		KW/ JMac	

		Create a Calendar of Mental Health Awareness key dates to use for positive Social Media Messages		End of Feb
3	Re-evaluate a plan of action Crisis Centre for Congleton Greater Awareness of support locally Gaps	Arrange visits – and then draw up a plan.	Review after open days	
4	AOB	Would like to see a meeting in the Mountview Building invite CEC Ward Councillors, NHS, Local GPs, CCP - need to focus attention back onto the venue and see if a new community use can be made for this building.	SF taking a lead. DB to get contacts from CEC	
5	Date of next Meetings	 Thursday 23 April 3.15pm – 4.45pm (Congleton Green at 5pm) - CE 28th May 25th June 2020 3.30 – 5pm - 24th September 3.30 – 5pm 12th November 3.30 – 5pm 14th January 3.30- 5pm 	JMac to send out calendar invite and book rooms	Once minutes agreed